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August 7, 2024 
 

Town of Palm Beach  
360 S. County Road 
Palm Beach, FL 33480 

 
Project: Winthrop House Exterior Renovation 
ARCOM Case Number: ARC-23-074  
Zoning Case Number: ZON-23-061 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We would like to formally request an extension to the ARCOM approval of October 25, 2023.   
The Project is presently undergoing a detailed bidding process.  Permitting and construction will not 
commence until next year.  I would like to request a one-year extension of the ARCOM approval. 
 
 
We hope the Town of Palm Beach will look favorably upon our request. 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

David R. Miller, A.I.A.  

CC:      Cort Cox General Manager, The Winthrop House 
Maura A. Ziska, Esq. 
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